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January 6, 2023 

Via E-mail (DJordan@harrisco.com) 
 
Donald J. Jordan 
Harris & Company 
14th Floor, 550 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 2B5 

Via E-mail (gall.levit@bcgeu.ca)  
 
Gall Levit 
B.C. General Employees' Union 
4911 Canada Way 
Burnaby, BC V5G 3W3 
 
Via E-mail (jgauthier@blackgropper.com)  
 
Jodie L. Gauthier 
Black Gropper 
Labour & Employment Lawyers 
1640 - 401 West Georgia Street 
Vancouver, BC V6B 5A1 
 
 
Dear Donald J. Jordan, Gall Levit, and Jodie L. Gauthier: 

Re: His Majesty the King in right of the Province of British Columbia and BC 
Government Lawyers Association 
Application for Certification under Section 18(1) - Case No. 2022-001618R 

 
At the following links, please find a copy of the Submissions and Book of Authorities of the 
BCGLA in support of its Application for Certification under Section 18(1) of the BC Labour 
Relations Code, which is served on you pursuant to the timetable set by the Board. 
 
 
 

mailto:DJordan@harrisco.com
mailto:DJordan@harrisco.com
mailto:gall.levit@bcgeu.ca
mailto:gall.levit@bcgeu.ca
mailto:jgauthier@blackgropper.com
mailto:jgauthier@blackgropper.com


 
 

- 2 - 

 

 

 
 

Submissions:  
https://goldblattpartners-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/manderson/EYCwKiCsX_9Pq6oyrUvCuYwBhfFf97HtcrNoPQggcPnozg?e=Qrhuuf  
 
Book of Authorities: 
https://goldblattpartners-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/manderson/EbxffTgK2L1AuJ1b1OtL864BOaLW0_zuORyLFpaI1GFXeQ?e=vuAfSo  
 
Please also find attached the Notice of Constitutional Question, which is being served upon Mr. 
Jordan on behalf of the Attorney General of British Columbia pursuant to the Constitutional 
Questions Act. As a courtesy, copies are also hereby provided to the BCGEU and the PEA. 
 

Yours very truly, 

 

Steven M. Barrett 
SMB:ad/cope 343 
 
c.c. Kirsten Mercer  (via E-mail kmercer@goldblattpartners.com)  

Gareth Morley (via E-mail jgarethmorley@gmail.com)  
Daniel McBain  (via E-mail danielmcbain@unionlawyers.com) 
Richard Edgar (via E-mail rle@unionlawyers.com) 
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